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May 3, 2017

ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF CATHODIC PROTECTION RECTIFIERS AND DEEP-WELL ANODES
ON THE PACHECO CONDUIT
Project No. 91214010 Contract No. C0623

Notice is hereby given to Prospective Bidders that the Contract Documents are modified as
hereinafter set forth.

BID DOCUMENTS
Notice to Bidders
REPLACE !tem 7. in the Notice to Bidders with:

“Contractor’s License Requirement. The Bidder must possess an a Class A Contractor’s
license when the Bid is submitted. The Bidder must also have 5 years’ experience installing
cathodic protection impressed current systems. Class A contractors that do not have 5 years
experience installing cathodic protection impressed current systems are not eligible to submit
a Bid.

The contractors installing the cathodic protection deep-well anode, rectifiers and associated
wiring shall collectively possess Class A, C-10, and C-57 contractor licenses. Class A and
C-57 contractors are required to have a minimum of 5 years’ experience installing cathodic
protection impressed current systems. Qualifications and experience of the subcontractor(s)
installing the cathodic protection impressed current system shall be submitted in accordance
with Article 19.01 and shall be subject to final approval by the Engineer.”

GENERAL QUESTIONS & RESPONSE

QUESTION 1. The Contractor's License Requirement states that the contractor installing the
work shall have specific licenses with 5 years of CP experience for each
contractor. Will the District waive the requirement for the C-10 contractor to
have 5 years of CP experience if the C-10 contractor is directly supervised by
the Class A Contractor with 5 years CP experience?
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RESPONSE 1.

QUESTION 2.

RESPONSE 2.

QUESTION 3.

RESPONSE 3.

QUESTION 4.

RESPONSE 4.

QUESTION 5.

RESPONSE 5.

QUESTION 6.

RESPONSE 6.

ADDENDUM NO. 1

See replacement language for Item 7. in Notice to Bidders (above).

The District may be able to provide water for drilling at some locations on the
Pacheco Conduit alignment. Please indicate which of these four locations that
water will be available.

All four locations have raw water in proximity to the work site. Volume or flow
cannot be guaranteed. Water at three of the sites is located at the next
adjacent vault; see list below. The BIF location has water in the vault through
a conventional garden spigot. The other three locations have a 1 inch or 1 14
inch connection to a valve on the side of the ARV piping. Water would have to
be transported from the adjacent vault to the work site.

PAC Vault #7 490+60
PAC Vault #27 535+39
PAC Vault #31 79+31
BIF Turnout Vault

Is there allowance for moving the anode well away from the edge of the ROW
(closer to pipe) to keep equipment inside of the ROW?

No, the location of the anode wells will remain at the identified locations. There
is sufficient room to position drilling equipment within the right-of-way. The
District Corrosion project lead has the discretion to make field
accommodations, if necessary, as the work proceeds. It is expected that the
contractor will adhere to the established roadways. Incursions onto private
property remains the sole responsibility of the contractor.

Are there restrictions or protection required before driving equipment over the
buried Pacheco Conduit pipeline?

The contractor should minimize this activity and restrict driving over the pipe
only for transitioning from one side of the right-of-way to the other. No parking
of heavy equipment on the pipeline will be tolerated. Primary drilling activities
will be conducted exclusively in the right of way area adjacent to and parallel
with the pipeline; not over the pipeline.

Will there be water available on site?

See the response in question 2.

Will we be able to dispose of soil on-site?

No. All excess soil or drilling mud must be disposed of off-site at an
appropriate disposal site.
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THIS ADDENDUM NO. 1, WHICH CONTAINS 3 PAGES, IS ATTACHED TO AND IS A PART OF
THE SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THIS PROJECT.

?%144‘ @A/\_ Date: 5/ /3//024@/ 7

Katherine Oven, P.E.
Deputy Operating Officer
Water Utility Capital Division
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